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Constance Hargrove 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  

Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:57 PM 

Constance Harqrove; Patrick McNamara 
Mark B. Evans (Communications); M ichael Truelsen; Exec-Admin; David Sainz 

Re: Update today? 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect t his message, proceed w it h caut ion. 
Veri fy t he sender's ident ity before performing any action, such as cl icking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Yes, looks good thanks. 

I don 't want to highlight the 2 ba llots or anything, but if you 're asked - here's a ta lking point for the last two 

ballots: 

The fina l two ballots required administrative approval as we completed our fina l review of eligible ballots. All 
ballots in our possession get triple checked, documented, verified and arch ived. 

Thank you, 

-GCK 

From: Constance Hargrove <  

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:43 PM 
To: Patrick McNamara <  Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

 

Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  Michael Truelsen 

<  Exec-Adm in <  David B. Sainz 
<  

Subject: RE : Update today? 

Yes. 

From: Patrick McNamara <  

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:39 PM 
To: Constance Hargrove <  Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

 

Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communicat ions) <  M ichael Truelsen 
<  Exec-Adm in <  David Sainz 
<  

Subject: Re: Update today? 

Can I go w ith the below? 
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Provisional Ballots to be processed: 2,081 
Problem ballots to turnover: 2 

Total ballots in the Recorder's Possession: 2,083 

Nov. 18 is the dead line to complete processing Provisional Ba llots. 

From: Constance Hargrove <  
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 4:26 PM 
To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  Patrick McNamara 

<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  Michael Truelsen 

<  Exec-Admin <  David Sainz 
<  
Subject: RE: Update today? 

Problem, as in early ballots? Do you want us to update the website? 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:16 PM 
To: Patrick McNamara <  Constance Hargrove <  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 
<  Exec-Admin <  David Sainz 
<  
Subject: Re: Update today? 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect t his message, proceed w it h caut ion. 
Veri fy t he sender's ident ity before performing any act ion, such as cl icking on a link or opening an at tachment. 

I just learned that we have 2 more problem ballots that were eligible that we'll be turning over in the morning 
so that'll be on tomorrow's report. Ha. 

From: Patrick McNamara <  

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:08 PM 
To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  Constance Hargrove 
<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 
<  Exec-Admin <  David B. Sainz 
<  
Subject: Re: Update today? 

Thanks for the update. 
Please check the below so I can update the website. Constance, can you fill in the number tabu lated? 
Patrick 

Ba llots turned over Nov. 17: 389 

2 



Ameri
ca

 Firs
t L

eg
al 

un
da

tio
n

Provisional Ballots to be processed: 2,081 

Total ballots in the Recorder's Possession: 2,081 

Nov. 18 is the dead line to complete processing Provisional Ba llots. 

Elections 

Ba llots tabulated today: XXXXx 

The Elections Department wil l continue processing and tabulating remaining ballots Friday, Nov. 18. 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly < > 
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 3:58 PM 
To: Constance Hargrove <  Patrick McNamara 
<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  Michael Truelsen 
<  Exec-Admin <  David Sainz 
<  
Subject: Re: Update today? 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, 
proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link 
or opening an attachment. 

Constance, 

We gave our fina l turnovers of problem ballots that were signature verified by the deadline: 
11/17 Problem Ballots Turned Over 371 Ballots (2 turnovers 369 + 2) 

We have done two Provisiona l/Conditiona l Provisiona l Ballot Turnovers: 
11/16 Provisional Batch 001 381 Ballots 
11/17 Conditional Provisiona l Batch 001 68 Ballots 

Estimated Number of Early Ballots Left to Process: 0 

Estimated Number of Provisional Ballots Left to Process: 2081 

Ballots remaining in Recorder's Possession: 2081 

279 Eligible Ballots 
18 Eligible Ballots 

We are currently preparing another batch of Provisiona l Ballots to turnover in the morning. 
I'm counting the number of ba llots we have whether they're verified or not, but making note of how many are 
eligible. 

-Gabriella 

From: Constance Hargrove <  

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 3:19 PM 
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To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  Patrick McNamara 
<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 
<  
Subject: RE : Update today? 

Hi Gabriella, 

I need your help w ith the number of ballots to report tonight. I do not want to inflate the numbers over. 

Early= 0 
Provisionals subtracting the 68 turned over today= 2151 or 2081 

Are you subtracting the tota l number given to us or just the verified number? What is a good number for posting 
today? 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 5:04 PM 
To: Patrick McNamara <  Constance Hargrove <  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 
<  
Subject: RE : Update today? 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect t his message, proceed w it h caut ion. 
Veri fy t he sender's ident ity before performing any act ion, such as cl icking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Oh, that' s interesting. Definitely understand. The County Doesn' t have a Constant Contact or MailChimp type service? 

-G 

From: Patrick McNamara <  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 5:01 PM 
To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  Constance Hargrove 
<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 
<  
Subject: Re: Update today? 

I'm planning to update the release on our home page. I' ll send you the link when updated. 
We didn't send it to media yesterday, just told them to look for it when we post - too many of them are not on our 
GovDelivery list and Outlook won' t let me send to a bunch of CC'd address. 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 4:58 PM 
To: Patrick McNamara <  Constance Hargrove 

<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  Michael Truelsen 
<  
Subject: RE: Update today? 
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I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before perfonning any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Patrick, 

If you put out another press release, can you send it to me and M ichael? 

Thanks! 

-GCK 

From: Patrick McNamara <  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:53 PM 
To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  Constance Hargrove 
<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 
<  
Subject: Re: Update today? 

Thank you. 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 4:50 PM 

To: Constance Hargrove .gov>, Patrick McNamara 
<  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  Michael Truelsen 

<  
Subject: RE: Update today? 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before perfonning any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

We have turned over a batch of Provisional Ballots to Elections today. There were 279 eligible ballots in that batch. 

We must wait until 5pm to give voters a chance to "cure" their ballot for a final number of regular/ problem ba llots. We 
wil l be turning that over in the morning. We currently have 331 ready for turnover (that number may change slightly) . 

Provisional Batch Turned Over to Elections: 279 eligible ba llots 
Provisional Ballots being processed: 2219 

Regular/Problem Ballots verified and awaiting turnover: 331 
Total ballots in the Recorder's Possession: 2550 

From: Constance Hargrove <  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Patrick McNamara <  Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

 
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 
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<  
Subject: Re: Update today?  
  
We are trying to finish up the duplicates before we post.  They have only processed about 1,200 ballots today.  I need 
that number to increase. 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Patrick McNamara <  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:54:37 PM 
To: Constance Hargrove <  Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

 
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  Michael Truelsen 
<  
Subject: Update today?  
  
Will we have some updated numbers I can post to the County homepage today?  
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